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October 15, 2012

MEMORANDUM
TO: District Board of Trustees K
FROM: Jim Murdaugh, President

SUBJECT: Lab Fees for Surgical Technology Program

Item Description

This item requests approval for lab fees for student insurance and materials and
supplies for the Surgical Technology Program.

Overview and Background

Last month the Board approved the curriculum for the new Surgical Technology Certificate
and A.S degree in Health Sciences. The proposed fees have been developed in
compliance with State of Florida Statute and Rule: 1009.23(12)(a) and 6A-14.054. "The
Board may establish user fees for services that incur unusual costs . . . fees shall not
exceed the cost of the goods or services provided and shall only be charged to students
receiving those goods or services."

Past Actions by the Board
The Board approved the curriculum at the September Board meeting.

Funding/Financial Implications

Fees are calculated to be revenue neutral for the college. Start up supply costs have been
purchased using the Foundation funds for this program.

Staff Resource
Barbara Sloan

Recommended Action

That the Board of Trustees approve the attached fees to become effective immediately and
applied to the courses the next time they are offered.




SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY

Lab Fees for 2012-13

2012-13
HSC1000L 17.50 Student
Liability/Accident
Insurance
HSC 1000L 99.00 Materials & Supplies
STS 13021 53.00 Materials & Supplies
STS 1310L 53.00 Materials & Supplies




